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V V 2.
be as reUied as you can uwJw the .circumstances* If anything 
comes to your mind when X’m talking with you, I want you to 
just speak up and ask the questions and I will be truthful 
with you and JU discuss it with you. Okay? Now I know 
that you have tailed to other people, and if some of this stuff 
that I ask you here, some of the questions that I ask you, are 
repltlious to you, if you know that you have discuss^ this 
with someone else, forget it; because we want to get a final 

statement from you. Okay? Let me tell you this, Muir, as 
X go along here, there’s going to be thills that come up, 
and above everyt^ng, I want you to be truthful with ma—

A.
Q»

Righit.
I want you to be truthful. I want you to be truth

M because the truth will be found out and I don’t want you 

to say one thing knowing that it’s not true. I don’t went you 

to say southing thinking because it is better or it .is more 

convenient for you to say southing that you know is not true.
A. Yeah*

Okay? Now let’s start from the beginning; here and I

want to ask you some questions about yoursf You can put 
that ash tray up here if you want to.

A Oay« X smoke too much*

Q, Do you? Yeah, I feel the same way* Sirian is your 
last name?

A. Uh huh
Q. Right?
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3.
A. Yeah.
Q. And Munir is spelled M-u-n-i-r?
A. Yes, sir.
Q. Is that right?
A. Uh huh.
Q. And Bishara'is your middle name is it not?
A. Yes.

Q. And how old are you?

A. 20, 7-15-47.
Q. 7-15-47, did you say?

A. Yes.
Q. And where do you We now?

A. 696 East Howard, Pasadena.

■ ■ >

Q And your phone number there?

A. 798-2136.

Q. 798-2136. Are you maria!?
A. No.

Q. Have you ever been married?

A. No.
. Q. Lett's see, you are from Palestine?

A. Palestine.
Q. Is that Jordan?

A. Nell, we came over from Jordanian (Unintellllibll)
Palestine.

Q. Okay.

A. Jordanian, PawUne.
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Q. And where do you work now? I understand you wook— 

A. F. C. Nash Detriment Store, 141 East Colorado.
Q. Have you had occasion to see a doctor in the last 

week, two weeks?

A. No.

. 25

‘ 26

Q. You are in good heath as far as you know?

(No audible response)
Q. Are you taking any medicine right new?

A. Well, I got an ulcer.
Q. Are you taking anythin?
A. A doctor prescribe it. Its Malox.

Q. Wwt is it?
A. its NMlox, foom the drug store, patented meioine.
Q. Is that acme type of a tranquilizer?
A. Its southing to—for the digestive system,
Q. Have you ever been examined by a psyechsarist before?
A. No. ■ .
Q. Olay. Now I want to take you back, sna—to a gun

that was purchased.

A. Oley.
Q. And XU be truthful with you. iSe been reading; 

and I’ve been getting all the reports on this iwlstigatien» 
And I know that you have been talked to about this thing— 
this particular gun. And I know that you have made statement! 
about the gun, but I want you to go ahead and tell ne again 
in your own words when you first came in contact with that gun,
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the first We that you saw that gun and tie circmsltantes 

suwounding the passing of this gun from this person that you 
work With to the hands of your brother. Okay?

A. There was this fellow X work with. I knew him as 
Chick.

Q. Chick?

A. Yeah, but other people tell me his name is George.
The .stock boys* wiet kind of work X do, the boys get together 
and we go out for lunch. Wei* he was saying he had a hobby 

of collecting; guns and he had an antique car. Xn other words* 

an antique collector of anything he could fnd. So we had
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gone to lunch several tines and we were talking to each other** 
this and that. And he came up to the house one We and 

littned to some Arabic records and we got on a gun conver­
sation and my brother had been istening. He used to belong 
to the ROTC in Miir High Sclhoo. Is that what its called* 
ROTC?

Q. Yeah* ROTC.

A. And he got inetvs#e»d in the conversation and then 
about a week or so later—X'm bad on dates. I have to tell 
you this. X did a nine moth's stretch in jail. X lost some

("unintelligible)*.. a week seems Ike a day and a day-aw 
way* a little whiles later my brother asked me to bring 
Ge>rge over to the house. And* you know* he asked me first 
if X would ask George to get a gun and X said* "Wet for?" 
And he says he wntied to go and shoot at the rifle range.
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And I Mid, "You don’t wnt a gun. You’re not a cittern. 
Youll get me in trouble, get yourseef in trouble. Git the 
whole family in trouble.” He said, "No, I just went to go 

out and shoot -it." I said, "I’ll get him up here, but I 

don’t think he’ll sell you a gun, maybe you can talk about it, 

this and that,* So he had a ma^sine with him and George 
said that he would get him a gun. He didn’t have any at the 
tme, but he would get his a gun. so shoot-weU, later on, 
George had a gun and he told me that he wanted—we made 

amercements to meet in font of my house. And he me— 
George came with another f«How. I’m not sure of his name. 

He was about the same size as George. And Syrian and I came 

out to the front. And George gave the gun to Sirhan. Sirlmn 
Yoked it over and was asking some questions. I don’t .recall 
whit the questions were. And he had-Geuge wanted $30 I 
believe to begin with. And then he dropped it diown to $27 and 

then finally $25. I think it was the pride it sold for.
So my brother was asking Geroge could he use it for 

hunting, this and that, and do this much damage, and this 

and that, and you know, they were carrying on a conversation. 
I was talking to the other mow. So Sinan gave him the 
money and he took the gun and then he put it in the car. In 
the j^ntlme, I told him, "Pzottse me one thing before any­
thing happens, after you use it at the riffle range, then 
throw it atty** You know, get rid of it because—

Q Olay* Let me interrupt you here a little blt> now.
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You are saying that Geroge came to your house with another 
fellow?

A. Yeah in front*
Q. In front of the house?

A. Yeah.

Q. And you and Sirhan went outside the house?

A. Right.
Q. And you were, if I understand you correctly, you 

were talking With the passenger, the other feioo, Whoever 

he -is?

A. Yeah.

Q. And that Sirhan got the box foom Geroge?

A. Right.
Q. With the gun in it?
A. Righit.
Q. Weee—

A. Sirhann handle the gun, you know, he looked at it.
Q. He leaked at it? ,

A. Yeah. And struck it a couple of times, this and 

that, and Geroge was tellirg (Uinitlligibll).<. gun.
Q. And where did Sirhan take the gun frm?

A. From there, will, on the way, as soon as he took it 

and George had gone off. I was teling him, "’Swear on sis," 

and usually whenever any of us swwrs, you know, she’s dead, 

swears on my sister, any dead that's close; you know, it's 

carried through, you know, but he didnt. He says yeah, then
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I forgot ebout it right then because, you know, I took his 
word for it. so he put it in the car.

Q«

A

Q.

Q.

A+

You sew him put it in the cer?
Yes.

He never took thit gun inside the house?

No, huh uh.
You’re positive ebout thet?
I haven’t seen it. No, huh uh.
Well, im Ulkng ebout this minute when he got the

gun on thet
A.
Q.

Oh, no*

A No. On thet dey-thet wes the lest tme I seen 

it. It MSB in his bend.
Q.
A.

Q.

A.

A.
Q.

A.
Q.

In his hand?
When he wee, youinom, ollckirg it-­
Testing A?
•Yeoh.
But from thee 'you sey the it he put it in the cer?
Yeeh (Ulimelllgible)...
Did you see him put the gun in the cer?1
Yeeh.

Okey. Let's go beck on before this lg•ii, beceuse

I wont to mike sure thet I get it denied in m hind
A
Q.

Mght.
When wee the first time thet you cen remember Airier

Form 618 W
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talking to George?

A. WH, I had a fght with Sirhan, and I believe the 
fight was about three months before this incident happened. 

And this was maybe a month or two prior to the fight-about 
five months, six months ago.

Q. Is this the fight you had because of the tea situ­
ation?

A. Yeah, it was stupid. Well, it first stared out 
there was a feiow I used to work with. Ha’s in the service 
now—

Q. About the car, you are telliig me about;?

A. Right.
Q. About the car and the person over in E1Sereni?

A. Yeah.

Q. Okay. And after that argument about the car, you

had another verbal hassle about the tea?
A. Yeah. WH, that was a phwical hassle.
Q. And then from a verbal hassle it be<ame a p^wics! 

hassle.
A. Right.
Q. Okay, now. And you say how many months before that

was the first time that Sirhan talked to George?

A. About-ahout two or three months.

Q. This would be around January or February of this
year?

A. 68t—ro, it was later than that.

Form 618 «t3t4)
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Q» Olay* To the beat of your ability, when was it? 
Wails month? Whitt month of 1968 was it?

A. Be closer to March I believe.
Q. March of this year?
A. Yes.
Q. Tat's the first time that Sirian tilled to George?

A. Yeah.

Q. And now you're teaming-me that George came with you 

to your house to listen to records?
A. Yes.
Q* And Sirlwn was In the house?

. A. Uh huh.
Q. And how did Sirhain happen to talk to this feiow,

George?

A. Mell, George was ineerMed in music and, you know,

we were siting in the dining room (unntelligibll)***
Q. MeH, isn't it a fact that Sirhan was very quiet,

very much of a lone type person?

A. Oh, yeah, but not—not to that extreme,

Q. MeU, tell me about it. You and George are sitting 
there istenng to records.

A. Right.
Q.
A.

He's bad

And what happened?

He is in the house usually alone anyway* you know*

forn people, but from his own brothers, you know, he

not alone fom his brother’s* He is, but—in his own maimers

form .618 tR-3-4)
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A im familiar with Arabic music, but not as much as
Sirhmn and my other brother would be.

Q

A.

A.
Q.

A.

Uh huh* So then you are isseenng to records?
Yes.

How did the conversation shift from records to guns?

He had a magazine with him, Sirhan.
Sirhain did?
Yeah, And George and I were talking and he was

saying that he had just gotten a gun foom an old lady. He 

had bought it, and then he was saying about the m^zine, 

he was askirg questions about this weapon, this type of gun, 

you know, this type of gun doing this. He was telinrg me

wtat he

A

A.
Q.

used to do in the ROJO (ttnntt>tliglblt)...
Did hie ask George if he had a gun for sale?
No, not that time.
Not that ttmei?

Huh un.
Then George ultimately left?
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A. Ywh.

Q. And then you next saw George at work I pe^ae?

A. Uh huh.
Q. Did you then have conversation with George about 

any guns at work?

A. Yeah. After Sirlan had asked me to get the gun, he

wanted to go to the rifle range and shoot for a while.
Q. Okay. Let*# go back then, After George Left your 

house on the night that you were playing records--
A. Uh huh.
Q. -George left the house, then later did you have a

convert tion with Sirhan about a gun?

A. No. Huh uh. Nolt until he asked me.

Q. Wat did he ask you?
A. He said, "Can you meet that guy?* He said (Unin­

telligible)...
Q. Would you tell me again? I didn’t understand you.
A. I wnted—"Could you get that guy that was here 

that collects antique guns and this and that; I want to see 
if he can get me a gun," And then I kind of hesitate on that

because he, you know—
Q. Wen—

A. —get in trouble.
Q. Wet did you tell him?
A. I said, "You can get in trouble. You don’t want it."

He said, "No, 1‘m just going to use it once." I told him, "im
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on .rotation .(Uintolligiblo)..., this and that—

Q. You told him that;?
A. Yeah, "get the whole family it trouble** He said,

“Wo. Nobc^r's going to do anything," this and that (Chin- 
teLiigibu)...

Q. He’s only going to do what;?

A. Oily going to use it one time at the rifle range*
Q. Whitt foi? Did you ask him?

A. No. ■ , ' ,

Q. Did you ask hi» anythin?
A. I argued with him.
Q. WIIl, tell me about the argument.

A. Will, I was tHlhg him, wWe*re not citterns." 
You know, "Its just not right for you t;o have a gun. Wait 

do you want it fort There’s no need for it.* But he insised 
on it. And he was the stubborn type, you know; his was tie 

way it had to go,
Q. Uh huh.
A. (Utnt«lligibll)...If you argued his points, he'd

get all bent out of shape.

Q. Okay. WeLL, realizing that he was an alien; realis­
ing that he could get in trouble; realizing that he shouldn’t 
have possession of any gun and nalisnig that you had an 
argument with him about him bung—

A. Wen, this was before the argument.

Q. WeU, I am talking about the guns. You discussed it

form .61$ (R-3-4)
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with 'him. You said# "You shouldn’t have a gun— 

A. Uh huh. 
Q. —you’re going to get -in trouble. You’re going to

get the rest of the famiy in trouble?’ Ree Using all these 
things, you want to tell me, or you mean to ten me, that you 

went to this store again later and asked George to come up to 
the house to sen a gun to your brother?

A. Well, you know, I didn’t think it could be carriid
though.

Q. Wen, what did you tell him?

A. Wen, from there, Sihan took over the conversation
as soon as George come up.

Q. WeH, wit a minute. Let’s go back to the store,
when Sirhan had asked you to talk to George t;o come up to the
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A. WeH, 1 don’t know. I said, "George, my brother was

looking for a gun," and—
Q. You told this to George?

A. Yeah.

Q. Okay. Now wlat I am asking you is why did you say

this to George, knowing that your brother could get in troubee?
A. WeH, I didn’t think the tansaction would be carried

through.
Q. I see. You didn’t think it could be carried through.
A. No, I didn’t' I thought that Geeoge—I thoughh— 

didn’t think that George world—would sell that. In fact, on
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t • 15.
the sidle I told George* "Non if he asks*" and this and that.

Q. Wait a minute. Now are you sure you told George 

this?

A. Oh, yeah.
q. When did you tell him this?
A. A—wen, when Sirhen asked me to go and see him

about that gun.

Q. Okay. Wait did you tell hm? When Sirien asked you

that*-
A. Teel George? I told him, "My brother Is thinking

about getting a gun, and he's not a cittern,* this and that. 
"If he tries to buy one tom you, don’t sell it to -hia." And 

he says, "Wei, I haven't got any right now." I said, "Wei, 
just try to (U^n’•eligible)... and forget it (Udnteeiigible) 
.... But then he had told me that he had gotten a gun; that 
he got It from n frinnd and he needed some money.

Q. Did he tell'you this the same day?

A. Well, this was when he came up to the house with
the gun.

Q. Wen, im trying t;o be as patient as I can, you 

know.

A. I know (Voices ov•llapping--untntelligibll)...
Q. And I resize (Untnteellgibll)... Thilos okay—

A. (Voices overlapping) •** I want to tell the whole 
thing, but its been, you know, im not going to hide any­
thing. I want the truth to come out, you know, wlhtever—
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Q. O^y. I went you to try and just take you* tme.
Now, Sirhan asked you to talk to George about coming up to the 
house to sell him a gun. ‘

A. Right.
Q. But you told George, is wart you’re telling me, that 

your brother wanted to see you—Wants to see you, George, 
about »e.ling him a gun."

A. Uh huh.
Q. "But try not to get him one," or tell me again about 

that part when you went up to George and said, *Hey, George-

A. I said, "Ny brother wants to try to get a gun tom 
you." I said, "He’s not a citizen. I'm not a citisen. If 

he really insists on it, don’t, you know, try to get away from 
it as much as you can.. He’s stubborn, this and that." And 

George said, "Okay. I don’t have one to wH now anywajy." 
so, when he did have one, he said that he had gotten it from 
a women anJ—

Q. Okay. Now let’s stop there—
A. Tha’s all—that’s on that day. Twt's all there 

was then. WH, there was other, other conversation, you 
know, like the work and that. *

Q When was the next conversation after that relative
to a gun that you had about a gun and Sirhan with George?

A. Yeah. And then George came to me and said, "I got
a gun from a lady."

Q. When did he do this?
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A. A—
Q. A day later, r week later?
A. (Pause)*.. its between—within two weeks, approa- 

maely.
Q Olay. Now approximately two weeks later George

came out at work, right?
A. Yeah*

Q. Whitt did he tH you th<n?

A. He said, "I got a gun. Do you want to see it?" 

He had it Li his car. And I said, "No, that's okay. Just 
come up to the house about—* I believe the time was about 
7:3(0 or eight o'clock. So he came up in font and honked 

the horn and Sixhan and I came out.
Q. And then whet happened?

1 A. George was talknig to Slshan, telling him how the 
gun operates and this and that. Sirhan took it and he stared 
looking at it and George wanted $30 for it. And-then Sirhan 
jewed him down to twenty-seven fifty, or twenty-seven, and 

theh—
Q. Okay.
A. -and then George had salid, "Okay. I one this 

person—

Q. Let me tea you something now. Let me tell you and

I want you to think about it because you impress me as being 
an intelli^ent man. Wtet has happened here is a tragedy to 
your iamly as wiH as the iamiy of Senator Kennedjy.
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I know. I walk down the street and people­
Okay. I don’t think any worse of you. In fact, I

■have compassion for you because you were related to Sirhan,
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able for anythin that you are not connected with. Tilt’s why 

I want you to be certain when I’m asking you questions Jin here 

not'.to be fabricating a—
A. Yeah.
Q. —Please don’t fabricate anything. Pease tell me

the truth—
A. I am—
Q. —because the truth will be found out.
A. Right.
Q. I can assure you of this. And I know that you are
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A. No.
Q. Yes, you are.
A. No, sir. I am not.
Q. Okay, Munr, I wnt you to think before you answer 

my questions, because you know that you are '.jabricatnrgs right 
now.

A. No, sir. I an not.
Q. Okay. NuMer, one; you know what IM going to sho*

you here? You tell me in the first place that when Sirhan 
tells you about the gun that you argue with him or at least

26 advise him that he is an alien; that he can’t have a gun; 

that he can get your family in trouble; that he can get in
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treble because of the feet thet he is an alien, but still he 

insists. He says that he is going to get the gun to fire one 
time at the range. That’s whit you are tmng me, rgjht? 
Then you aay that you go over to the store and you tell 
George that your brother wants to see him about a gun. And 

you tell Georgie with your second breath, "But don’t sell hin fl­
gun because hell get in trouble. So whitever you do, kind of 
lay off it." And he says, "Well, that’s okay because I don’t 
have any guns right now even if I wanted to sell him one." 
And then you say that two weeks later he says, "Hey, I got a 
gun from an old lady." Now, Muir, do you think that any 
reasonable jury sitting back and lookirg at the facts as you 

have told me here is going to say that you two weeks prior 
cautioned your brother about buying a .gun and then two weeks 

later after this man says, "I have a gun," now you are going 
to take him up to your house to s^l the gun to Sirhan?

A. That’s the way it happened, sir, 
Q Tht’s the way it happened? 

A. That’s the way it happened.

Q. That’s the way it happened. Otoy. If that’s the
way it happened, and I’m tiling you to tell me the truth—

A. Yes, sir.
Q. If that’s the way it happened,, okay. You and only 

you know right now that’s the way it happened.

A. Yes, sir.
Q. You see, no I’ll xs»em to you and I’ll believe you.
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Then you say that you went out thee event^aiy and Gtorge 

and somebody else came to your house* And at that tine the 
gun was sold to Sir-han.

A. Right*
Q. Right? Olay. Whit I’ve been asked to do by three

different agencies here—and Xi talking about Secret Service, 
the FBI and the Los Angeles Police Determent# is for me to ‘ 
give you a lie detector test Ito see if wtat you are saying is 
the truth. .

A. Uh huh.
Q Now let me tell you right now. I’ve cautioned you 

about the thirgs that you have told me. This is a statement— 
Well* I’ll wit a little While before -I read you the sUtrne^t.

A. Okay*
Q. But the first thing X*m going to show you Us this. 

The polygraph, or lie detector, as it is called, works With 
What we call in psychology the autonomic nervous system. Ths 
is a port of our body, your body, mine, anybody Usi’s that’s 
Hive, a human being; we have as our persona mke-up ths 
autonomic portion of our central nervous systm

A. Uh huh.
Q. This is a part of the body that nobody has any 

connrol over. I can command mrself to do certain things; 
pick up a ptnnci, walk out the door, light' a cigarette. All 
thisi th.ngs I can do, I can commend mrseef to do thist thngs, 
but X cannot command ths part, the autonomic nervous systm

F»ffl6»tW-4)
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A. Uh huh.
Q. You see? So, for the t reason, because of the 

national interest in this case here, I’ve been asked to give 
you a He detector test. Now what I want to do here in the 
first place, im going to give you a control test. That is 
to find out how you are feeltag right now, how nervous you 

are; because I pern that you are pretty nervous, 
A. Uh huh.
Q. I would be nervous if I were in here, so, as I go 

aoong here, 1’11 explain the test to you and I»H show you 
what happens. Do you want to take a drag of your cigarette 
and put it out so that we can—or just let it set on the 
table. Yeah, that’s fixe. May I have your hand like this, 
plrnse? Now, nothing wil hurt you while you are ta here. 
You won’t feel any pain or shock or anything like that. Okay. 

This goes around your chest here. If I get it on too tight, 
IMnlr, just let me know and 1’11 loosen it. Is that too tight 
there?

A. No.

Q. Okay. Otoy, muta, I want you to keep your feet on
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the floor. I want you to look straight at the black box on 

the will there, and im not going to ask you any questions at 
this time. I just want you to sit there as reduced as you can

under the circumstance*
out how nervous you are.

Wat I’m trying to do here is md 
If you look at the box-mow if I

make any noises I»m 'not tryirg to scare you. 
to find out how your body respond* to noise.

Will you close your eyes for me, please.

im merely trying

Just keep them
closed. I’m going 'to touch your left hand. Just keep your 
eyes closed. im not going to hurt you. You can open your 
eyes now. I wnt yout;o concentrate here on something now. 

This He detector-there are people that are capable of lying 
to a lie detector. There are not many of them, but to be 

truthful with you-and I am being truthful with you—there are 
people who are capable of lying and of not being found out. 
The last survey we had across the country was in 1964. At 
that time we fwnd out that out of a thousand people that were 

examined for statistical purposes, there were 32 that were 

able to Ue and not be found wt. Suit I want to show you here 
what happens when you say southing that you know is not the 
truth, Muunr. Can you wee these number* here?

A.

A.
Q.
A.

Yeah.
How ay are there?
Five.
One, two, three, four, five number*; right?
Yes.
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' Q. So that you don’t think -I’m stacking these number** 

up in any way, im going to put them in this box here and I»« 
going' to shake the bax around and im going to show you just 
like this. I want you to reach In here, shake the numbers 

around any way that you want, and hold one of them bettween 

your fingers. Now you can’t see that number; can you? You 

are looking right up at the box, but you can’t see it; can 
you?

A. Uh huh.
Q. Okay. Just so you don’t think that I have some way

of Poking into the box, I want you to shake them up. Hold 

one of the numbers and Icok at me while you are doing it no 
youu see that I'm not looking up at the box. Take your 
time and select—don't take it out though, just hold it be­
tween your fnrgeis. Have you got one of them new?

A. Uh huh.
Q. Olay. Now you watch me. I’m going to turn away. 

I want you take that number out of the box. Hold it under­
neath your hand nice down,

A. Oay.
Q. Okay* X’« going to get ths box, but put it back 

in the drawer. Close the drawer. You have one of the numbers 

in your hand; rgght? I want you to answer no every time I 
ask you do you have a certain name and I’m going to show you 

the way t;he autonomic nervous system woks. When you answer 

no to a number that you don’t have underneath your hand, when

Toimt618(R-3-4)
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Q. You understand what you are doing now? Olay. Just
look straight ahead at the box. You answer no every tme that 
I ask you do you have a particular numbr, including the 
numweir that you do have. Right;? Okay* Just !<ok straight 
ahead. Don’t move your head, your feet or any part of the 
body. Wat I am trying to do here, Munir, is show you that 
if .you lie to me for some reason, 1111 know when it is that 
you are lyng to me. By the same token, I want you to know 

that if you tell me the truth I»ll know that you are telHig 
me the truth.

A. Uh huh.
Q. im going to start the test now. Munir, are you 

holding the numbe one underneath your hand?

A. No.
Q. Are you holding the number two underneath you hand?

A. No.
Q. Are you holding the number three underneath your

hand?

A. No.

Q. Are you holding the number four underneath your hand?
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Are you holding the number five underneath your hand?

A. No.

Q« Okay* X know which number you have by—but, xm
going to ask you ail over again, and im going to tell you the 
way you are responding every tme I ask you a question. When 

you answer me, just answer the same way* X’b going to ask you 

each of the numbers over again* Look straight ahead for ma, 

please, Mmir» Are you holding the number one underneath your 
hand? '

A. No.

Q. I see that is a -truthful response. I know that you 

don’t have the one. Are you holding the number two underneath 

your hand?

A. No.
Q. ThVa a truthful response. I know that you don’t 

have the two* Are you holding this number three underneath 

your hand?

A. No.

Q. TWt’s a truthful response I know that you are not 
holding the three. Are you holding the number four under­
neath your hand?

A. No.

Q. I know that that is a truthful response. Are 'you 
holding the number fWe underneath you hand?
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Q. You see. Tht# the first time you led to me right 
there* You are teling me that you have the five underneath 
your hand. Do you have the fie there? Right. Olay. It# 

as simple as that, because you see stat happens? It makes no 
difference what anybody else knows. Its what you know that 
makes the diferennce and when you know something there# ,
nothing in the .world that you can say no, I dm# know it. No 

Munir, I can certainly appellate the fact that SHan is your 
brother. And I can certainly appreciate the fact that you Ue 
the way you are feelirg; right no.# about this as a brother, but 
I want you to be aware that this investigation, 20 years from 
now, people are going to be reading about it. A hundred yearsi 
from now they are going to be reading about this. When you 
went to school, you read about Abraham Lincoln, and I’m 
certain that a hundred and two hundred yearns from now, if 

there Us still this -world in existence, that aomeboys 

going to be reeding about Sen tor Kennedy. so, please^’aind 
I’ll ask you again, don’t become involved in this thing by 
teling southing that you know is not the truth because from 
one step people will figure another step and another step. 
Now I can appreciate -the fact that if for some eeason«-eid 
1’11 tell you right now, I believe what you have told me so 
far, but if for some reason# Munr, you have not told me the 

. whole Wh» correct it now before I have to give you a lie 
detector test. Is there anything about your statement con 
cerning that gun that you
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A. WU, what is it that you want to knew?

Q. Okay Did you buy the gun from this felOow George?

A. No.
Q. That*# ohrt I want to know.

A. No, I didn’t.

Q. Did you buy the gun?

A. No.

Q. Okay. I’ll toil you whit George says.
A. Okay.
Q. Its not (Voices oveelappiin~-uuninelligible)...
A. I tailed to him. Let me tell you what he said to 

me.

Q. Wet did George tail you?
A. I mw Mm at work. I .don’t reme^er when, but he 

had said that, "DmS tell the officers, or the inspector or 
whatever it is, that I saw you. He told me to stay away from 
you," or something like that. I told him, "If he asks me, 

IS going to tell Mm." Anyway, he said that, "I’m not txyng 
to get you in trouble or anything, but I rmember that I sold 
you gun and you and your brother look alike," or anything. 

.But at any rate, he #id me that he had sold me the gun and 

that there wa a something about some moeny exchanging hands or 

somehing. And I told him, "All I want is the truth,* you 

know, "xm not in any trouble, but you can put me in trouble, 
so if you just tell the truth, everything will be okay." He 

mid, "I did tell the truth." And that wax it.

Form 618 tR-34)



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12 .

15

16

17

18
19

20

21

22

23

25

26

F W 28.
Q. So what have you told me?

A. He Mdd that—

Q. What are you trying to tell me?

A. He mid that he had told you that I had sold the 
gun to him—he had sold the gun to me I mean.

Q. Did you ever ask him to see a gun yourself, that you
were looking for a gun? ,

A. Nolt for myMef, no.
Q. Did you ever tell him that?
A. Yeah. Yeah, will, my brother—
Q. This was George Chrles Erhard, Jr., who works with 

you at the store where you work. And this is what he says. 
And he was ineervewed in the presence of his mother. And fox 
your ifoomation, we are waiting jor him uptairs right now 

because he will be down here after we finish here. He says 
where he originally obtained that pistol from, which is not 
important to the mater right here. He desorbed the pistol 
as the pistol that we have in custody now, that we have as 
evidence. He says that he sold it to Munr Sirhan on or about 
February 15, 1968, at the F. c. Nash Company, a desprtment 
store at 141 East Colorado, Pasadena, Clifornis. This person * 
to whom he sold the gun is known as Joe and he proceeds to 
describe you and then he proceeds to identify a photograph of 
Munir aishara dirham who he knows as Joe who is employed at 

Nash's Department Store. You want me to go ahead with this?

A. Yeah. Yeah. I'm Hi^enng, There's a couple of .
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Hex in there already.

Q. We are not concerned with lies until we get him 
down here.

A. Olay. Sorry.
Q. He says that he knows you from work, not as a freed 

but as an acqwintance.
A. Uh huh.
Q. That you asked him that if he had a gun for sale

^Mch could be used for hunting; that you said that you wanted 

a hand gun for under $50. But he' told you that he had no 
guns for sale at that tme. This was around February 15. He 

says that Uter on in February he needed some money to fx his 
car and so he mentioned to you, Joe, that he might have a gun 

for sale. He stated that he beUeved that this was on a 
Saturday at work and that you asked him to brirg the gun to 
work so that he could see it. He said that he believes he 
brought the IverJolnuon ,22-caliber weapon in question to 
the customer parking lot of Hash's Department Store on the 
following Monday where you came out t;o the car and looked at 
the gun. And then he goes on about the price; that youtold 
him to meet him later that aftenoo>n at the corner of Howard 

and some other street. He doesn't remember the address—
A. E1 Mooleno, in front of the house.

Q. Yeah. Now you nte, Joe, look. I am not trying to 
see you get in trouble. Thrt’s why I'm tellhg you to come 

out with the truth.
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9 • 30.
A. Wil—
Q. Whin you don’t know—pawJon me?

A. Ttet’s nob the truth there.
Q. This is the truth whit he is saying here, right?
A., Except I didn’t buy the gun. my brother bought the 

gun. Tht’i the only thing.
Q. Now wait a minute. The fact is that the story you 

gave me before is not true. Tht’s what I'm baling you, Mat 

you were fabricating. Let’s go back-*
A. WH—
Q. Oky. Do you want me to tell you where you were

fabricatnrg?
A. Yes, sir.
Q. Wen, before I do that, I want you to tell me the

story again and then 1*11 tell you where you are fabricate.
A. WH, I did (Untntonigbleh..
Q. No you Hid to ne before.
A. I don’t lie, sir. X don’t-t

Q. Okay* WH, maybe you were for some reason sub­
consciously not teling t;he txuth. Number one, you said that 
you had not iidicatid to him to show you the gun. You said 
he should take it over to show it to your brother at home; 

that he wet to the house. That was not the case at all.
A. WeH, he brought the gun to work.
Q. You asked him to bring it to work so you could see 

the gun. is that right, or is that wrong?
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A. NO, no, no, no. My brother wanted the gun— 
Q. You see, let me tell you southing, Muir—
A. Oh, no. Wait a minute* Walt a minute* A*
Q. Now don’t try to figure what to say*

A. No*

Q. Just tell the truth#
A. No. X*m—that’s What Im tryirg to figure out* 

There’s a— '
Q. Here, Ight a cigarette*
A. (Ulnttlllgible)**. may X?
Q. Yeah. Light a cigarette* Okay.

A. I wart to get this over with masm
Q. ThaVa what m trying to do (Voices overlapping— 

unlntelliglbee)...
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A. m not going to have anything—
Q. Tht’s what we are Hl.tryng to do—that s what we

are Hl trying to do, Muir*
A. I know* As I said, I have been mixed up but I 

remember saying to him that I wanted a gun, but that was on 

a different basis* You can verify this at work.
Q. Now Milt a minute. Let ne give you credit for

being an totHment young man.

e A. Yeah. No, see I'm all mixed up, sir. I’m not try!g
to say that X led. I didn’t lie. Whit I’m tHUg you then
.may be added to this also. 
that I have massed.

There may have been a few points
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Q. Otay. Go ahead (Voices ovvrlapplng—unlntelligi^
... Just let me say one thing and then Ill shut up and you 
can talk.

A. Oi«y.

Q. xm going to tell you this. I give you the credit 
Of being an ihtellggent young man, Give me the same credit, 
okay?

A. Right.
Q. Okay? Consider that stale you are talking to me.

A. Sir, I don’t want you to think that I*m holding
anything back, I want to . get it out and I want to get it over 
with,

Q. That's all we are tryiig to do.
A. Right. I may have mentioned that I wanted a gun

from him at work. My work knows that I was under, you know, 

arrest for narcotics and I told my boss this. And there*# 
a lot of times at work—you can verify ttas-hera'.s a lot 
of tines at work there will be feiows that will be smoking 

dope or would have guns cawed with them, things Ike thin. 
And not to jeoepardise msef, I told my boss that these 
people had, you ’know, had this and that. And I may in between! |

titie tm» that Sirhmn had asked me for the gun in the conver- 
nation, I may have asked George to find out if he was one of 
these people, because there was two or three at work that were 

f*ied on this account. They were stealing from the store and 
so on. So I may have asked George about a gun mrssef, right.
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Q. Whit did you ask him?

A. Woll, to get into, you know, wtot’s happening around 
there, you know, see Whf# being token, how its being token 

out of the store and so on.
Q. Wtet did you ask hm?

A. WeH, I said, "DO you have any guns," or, "Do you 

know where X can get acme pans or a blender," or something 

Ikes that to try to get him to tall me if anybody else in the 
store would steal or if he was in the other thefts-or this and 

that,
Q. And wmt did he tell you?
A. He said yeah, he had it, but then he didn’t.
Q. Wiit x minute. He didn't say, yeah, and let it go 

at that.
A. No. He said he -didn’t have a gun at the time. At 

the same ttoe—but this wasn’t related to*what X’w tryirg to 
say is when X had asked him about the gun at first, it was’t 
the sijw^ didn’t have in the back of my mnd that-bbetwwm 

, the two weeks period orapnroxiwtely two weeks period, X had 

asked him about a gun because the thefts was going around, 
but it waus’t the samt—X didn’t have the*-X was trying to 
firri out about the store thefts.

Q. Why were you trying to fird out about the store 
thefts?

A. Nolt to Jeoperdise mysef, sir. Xf there are any 
narcotics found and so onj X was on prototion. X didn’t want

Fom6M (R-3-4B
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to be involved, oh, you know, so the people would know that I 
had told them that there was people such as this around, and 
either I would quUt there, you know, or they would do some­

thing about it. I didn't want to be assojiafg with them, 

you know, narcotics, this and that. so in between the tme 
when my brother talked to--that George had coat up to the 
house, I may have asked George about a gun, but it wan't— 

it wMiWn’t have been the same conversation. It would have 

been the ease convention, but I wee tryng to find out for
my own purposes, not for Str-han.

Q. So you asked hm if he had a gun?

A. No, I asked—yeah, I asked if he had a gun.
Q. Foryou?

A. No—wei, yeah. I asked him if he had a gun for
we in order to find out if he was mixed up with any, you,

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

know, to try to get into, a conversation with him about anything
that would be going around in the store.
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Q. But you didn't really mean to buy a gun?

A. There you go.
Q. You just wanted to kind of duke—get duked into 

whatever infomation was happening.

A. Right.
Q. Olay.

A. Right.
Q. so what happened two weeks later when he brought the

gun to work and he showed it to you at work. I said me,

Fo>rm6I8 tR-3-40
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A.

Q.
A.
Q.

Bring it to where?

Bring it to my brother since he wanted At.

Bui you are the one thet looked at the gun*
Right* •
You looked at the gun and you said, "Fine, H1

buy it for you-from you, for unde 50 bucks
A.

A.
Q.
A.

No, I didn't buy it. No, no, no, huh uh.
You said, "I want a gun that's under $50.
No. There waasit any .^ition of money at the Hie.

Okay.
In fact when I asked hio, I didn't-wasn't really

going to buy the gun. I just wanted to carry the converse tl<n> 
see if he wooud—if he knew anything about the things that 
were happening around the store.

Q. Yeah, but then two weeks later he did in fact bring 
a gun to work? ,

A

A.

Right,
Whit did you tell hio them?

I sald-waU, he saye-nu I told you, my brother
that's the time ’that.my brother had asked about a gun, if I 
would bring George up, bulb that's when I told him, "Dn*t 
sell Sirhan the gain," this and that.

Q. That tine when he shewed you the gun?

A Right*
Well, if two weeks before you were trying to just go
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through th* motions of buying a gun, but didn’t mean to buy a 

gun, then you t*H me that semetime between those two weeks 

Sirhan asked you to buy « gun from this guy that he wanted to 
buy a gun.

A. No. He asked to come up—he asked me to get George 

to the house so he could buy the gun.
Q. Okay. And when did you tell George that Sirhan 

wanted to buy a gun? .,

A. That afeernon when he shewed me the gun.
Q. You told hm not to well a gun to Siihan; is that 

rght?
A. Right.
Q. This is the truth now? ,

A. Right. I’ve been teling Ws truth all along, but
I think you must have understood or I can’t get across or 
somehing.

Q. Nau, I want you to be patient. Just take your tme
and tell me the truth.

A. X am. .
Q. Olay, so then when you tilled with him at that

time and he showed you the gun, what did you tell hm? How 

many days was this after?
A. As I say, I’m not too good on dates, sir. But I 

told him to some up to the house and that night he cam—wen, 
to the corner of the house.

Q. Okay. So we can underway this, as far as dates,
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you say that two weeks after you had told him about a gun for 
the purpose of filing out who was holding dope and so forth 
at work, aometine between that tine and the time that he showed
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you a gun, you had a conversation with hi about Sirin wanting 

a gun; is that right?
A. Yeah, my brother. I didn’t mention Sirhan. I said

my brother.
Q. Oiy, your brother. How many days after you had

approached him for a gun, did you minion thia?
A. Sometime bettween the two week period.
Q Three days? a week:?

A. I really can’t say. I don’t know.

Q. O^y. Wit did you tell George at that ths?
A. I said, "My brother was looking for a gun and maybe

that ’s the type he would be looking for. I don* t know, but if 
he presses the point, you know, on selling it to him, don* t 
sell it to him. *

Q. Had you seen the gun al^dy?
■ A. Yeah. ■ . >'

Q. When did you first see the gun then?
A. That was that afUrioon.
Q. Wit afternoon was this?
A. That he brought it down at work in the parking lot.
Q. WH, new you say—see this is where you get confused. 

Now maybe it s confused because you don t know. You know what?

Here’s a period, a day at work that you talked to George about

' Form 618 (RXJ
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getting a gun for you 

A. Yes. 
Q. —but you didn’t really went the gun.

A. Right.
Q. Then sometime after that day you told him that your 

brother wanted a gun. That was— 

। A. No, no.
Q. OW» TaH me again then.
A. George came and showed me the gun,
Q. When was this? 
A. That aftewoon,
Q. Two weeks before you bought .it?

A. I didn*t buy it, 
Q. TWO weeks before Sirhan bought it?
A. Within the two weeks, yeah, somewhere in there.

See, when I first—
Q. Did he show you a gun when you asked hm for a gun

for yourself? Did he show you a gun?

A. Yeah.
Q. He showed you a gun. Wet did he tell you about 

that gun? Did he carry it with him or what?

A. Yeah. He had it in the car.
Q. He had it in the car?
A. In the parking lot.
Q. You said you wasn't a gun, but you d!dn*t really want

to buy a gun did you?
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A. No.
Q. But he shewed you the gun. Okay. Where did he 

show it to you?

A. In the parking lot across the street fem Nash's; 
Nashua parking lot.

Q. Where was the gun?

A. Under the seat of the car.
Q. In his car*?
A. Right.
Q* Olay. He showed you the gun and then what did you 

tell hm?
A. I said my brother was looking for a gun.

Q. The same day that you were looking for * gun?

A. wei, I was’t looking.for a gun.
Q. Wei, the same day that you were going through the 

motions of buying a gun,

A. Right.
Q. That same day he showed you A gun.
A. Right.
Q. Whit did you ten him then when he showed it to you?

A. I said my brother had wanted to buy it.
Q. Did he ask you what about the one that you wanted 

to buy?

A. No.
Q Did he ask younnything?
A. I said, "Come up to the house."
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Q. Wit a minute. Don't run Mey from this now. im 
asking you, first of ell, you approached him for a gun for 
ynuMlf.

A. Right.
Q. He said, "Okay, I have one in the car."
A. Uh huh.
Q. And he showed it to you; He that rijhit?
A. Right.
Q. Then how did it switch #U of a sudden from you

wanting a gun to your brother wanting a gun?

A. Well, my brother, as I say, when George, had come 

tap to the house, he was Poking at the gun migawitoe and my 

brother was asking him about a gun also.
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Q. Uh huh.
A. So I told him my brother may wnt it, but he's going; 

to want it bad, he's not a citixen. Don't sell it to him. I
know he's stubborn and this and that and he came up to the hone

that night.
Q. Lett's go back then.
A. Otay.
Q. We have to correct the first statement then, don't 

we?
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A. How's that?
Q. Wen, the first time you told me that when George 

came to the house he came to the—to Moen Io records; didn't
you?
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A. Yeah.

Q. Isn’t that whit you told me?

A. Yeah. 1
Q. And you told me that at thajt'tme there was no 

conversation about guns except that he had a Magnate! with 

riflea?
A. No, no. George was talking about the gun collection

that he had-. ,
Q. Okay. So then then was conversation about guns.

A. Right, right.
Q. Okay. But your brother, you told me before that your 1 J

brother had not mentioned anything to Georgie about getting a
gun at that time.
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A. Night.
Q. He didn’t mention that?
A. Right. Nolt at that time.
Q. Not at that to, .But that soaetma later your

brother asked you to have George come up to the house?

A. Uh huh.
Q. Isn't that .what you told me?

A. Yeah.
Q. Now you are saying that at that time after lSaeeneg;

to records, your brother asked George for a gun himself, Isn't 

1?
A. No. Nolt when the records—no.
Q. Huh?

Form 618 «;34»



1

2

3

A

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

-24

25

26

• 9 42.
A. They were talking about guns. He was asking him how 

they operate and this and that, wtat would be the best type 
for kiling this kind of anima, hunting this type and so on.

Q. What kind of animal?

A. Up in the mountains, mountain loons and that.

Q. Did he mention mountain lone?
A. He mentioned animals. I’m not sure what he

mentioned.

Q. Well how come you say mountain Une?

A. Wil, he was saying if, you know, animal was moving, 
jumping over somathing (Utittlliglble)...

Q. Wen, that could have 'bun a rabbit.
A. It could have been, yes.
Q. Hom cone you say mountain Ham?

A. From the way Mahan was talking.
Q. Huh?

A. From the way Sirloin was taiknng.
Q. WeU, wtat was he saying?

A. I don’t recall exactly the conversation, something 

about hunting; "would it kill-what would it MU if he*- 
does it have good am? Would it kill something as big as a 

mountain ion?"
Q. Uh huh. Then it waas’t for target practice that 

he wanted a gun for then?

A. WeU, he had told me it was for target practice.
Q. WeU, lets face it. If you are sHttng there
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hearing conversation about shooting a mountain Hern, that is 
certainly far diffwent from shooting (Voices overlapping— 
unntelligibll),.,

A. No. There wasn't about that specific gun he was 

referring to. It was a gun in the Mggaine*

Q. In the magazine?

A. My Goi—

Q. He was 'talking abort—
A. —why don’t we put this on and get it over with?
Q. No, no. I don’t think it;** a mater of Just getting;

it over with .now. This is a very serious thing here,.
A.
Q»

Yes, I know it is, but we seem to be going in circles.
Well, that's why I tell you to be patins t and answer

my questions*
A* Yes, sir.
Q. Now,, do I take it correct that there was no con­

versation about Sirhan asking George to buy a gun at that 
time in your house when you were liseenng to records?

A. No.

Q. Oey* George left the house—

A. Right.
Q. Right;? When was it? How many days :ater or the 

same evening, that Sirian asked you to bring George back up

to the house so that he could talk to him about buying a gun?

A. Now I got myself confused.
Q. Pardon me?
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A. I m? I have gotten mnelf confused. I—it*. 
(Unintelligible).,. It was after Cta-lstnas he came to the 
house, It was maybe a month or two-no, not that Hong. 
Let me put it ths way- There was three meetings with George 

The first tme when he was at the house—
Q. Who wax there?
A. Sirhan and I and George- And then the second time, 

I mean about th* gun, about a gun and the time I malt him jin 
th* parking lot# and the time that Shhan had bought it at 

the corner of E1 Moleno and Howard in front of the house.

Q. Okay.

A. Now the dates in between--! don’t—(Voices over-
appim—untnnelligible) ♦„

Q. Owy. W* don*t care about the date*. I'm saying
how much later, how much tme later?

A. im not sure.
Q. You dont knew?

A. If I said two waxes—

Q. (Voices overlapping),.. two weeks and then I think
again and—

A. ,c.lose it-*
Q. WH# it wasn’t days though# it was weeks?

A. Datea—I don’t really—truthfully, I don’t remember,
Q. Okay, you don* t remember# but Sirhan asked you to

bring George up, to the house?

A. Right.
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Q. Okay* Then when did you ask George to come up to
the house?

A. That afenmoon when he showed the gun.
Q. Well, I mean prior to asking him to cone to the

house, did you tell him that Sirtan was itateeMed in buying 
a gun?

A. Right. I told him my brother was wanting a gun!
Q. Okay.
A. And then I told him I unted a gun after I told hi®

that Sirtan wanted to buy a gun.

Q. Olay. So then the first thing you told George when

you saw him again after Sirhan-whatever days or weeks it was

the first thing you told hi® was that Sirhan wanted to buy a
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gun.
A. Uh huh.
Q. Is that right? That's the first thirg that you told 

him. Wait did he teU you when you told him that Sirtein 
was tort#W in buying—

A. He said he didn't have a gun at the tine and that
if he got a hold of one he would let me know.

Q. Olay* And then again how much of a period was it,
days or weeks? Forget the days or weeks., but the next con­
versation you had with George was about you anting the gun; 
is that right?

A. Right.
Q. And what did he say at that tne?
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A. He #Hd, "I have one/ and he brought it to work*
Q. Okay# But he didn’t show it to you, the day that 

you were talking, he didn’t show you a gun then; ia that 
right?

A. Sir? ,
Q. Th e day that you asked him about you Minting a gun, 

he didn’t have it with hm?

A. Yeah, right.

Q. He did?
A. Oh, he went home and brought it*
Q. That same day?

. A. Right.
Q. He went home and came back?

A. Yeah. .
Q. Whit time was this, in the aftern<o>n?
A. Yeah, early aftewoon.
Q. And that Mas the gun that you asked him that you 

were iiteeii^M in buying? ,

A. Yeah.

Q. And then*-
-A. For the purpose of fndng out if he had anything 

to do with**
Q. If he had anything to do with what?

A. The store and this and that, thefts, 
Q If George had anything to do with the store?
A. Yeah. It was three or four renews that-ss I was ,
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merihartfise and smoking dopa and this and that around the 
store and I didn't want to be in it. I was trying to find 
out who they were so I could let my boss know that they wee—

Q. Doing this type of artiviy?
A. Yes.
Q. Okay* So then he went home and then he came back:?
A. Uh huh.
Q. And what did he tell youwhen he came back the next 

time you saw him?

A, He said, "X have a gun. Do you want -to see it?" 
I went over to the parking lot and he showed me -the gun. X 
said, "Ueli, come up to the house. My brother’# looking for a 

gun."
Q. Okay. Now here when you said, "’Com up to the

housej!" he went home to bring the gun for you; didn’t he? 

He thought that you were really serious about buying the gun; 

didn't he?

A. Yes.
Q. How did he overlook this after you tod1 him to come

up to the house? Want did you tell hm?

A. WeU, X said, "Ny brother wants to buy a gun, and let
him look at it,* this and that, "but don't sell it to him 
because if he tries to purchase it on you, don't, you know, 

try to get away from suing to him." But he bought it
anyway.
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Q. Well, now just think for a little bit, Munir. You 

knew that your brother was an alien--
A. Right;.
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Q. You 1mm that you were an alien. You knew that 
you weren’t supposed to be in possession. You know now that
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this man has a gun in his hands, he Is showing it to you. You 

have held the gun. You seen the gun.

A. No. I didn’t hold thegun. I seen it, yeah.
Q on, you didn’t hold it?
A. No.

Q. Will, how did he show it to you?

A. He had it in a box and he opened up the box.
Q. Didn’t you take it out of the box?

A. No.

Q. You just '^olad at it?
A. Right. In fact I was so scared I said, "Don’t

finish it around because he had it up on the dash.

Q. Okay.

A. I said, "Dm’t fash it around like that,"
Q. You Just looked at it in the box?

A. Right.
Q. And then ail of a sudden you don’t want to mnw

through on this thing about the store, who is seXxng-steaiing g
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and who is smoking dope and all that?
A. WH, yeah. Xm .still—but he didn’t have anything 

to do with ... He was Markins part-tme—(U.ninteiiglble)
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Q. But at this tme, you didn’t know it did you?

A. No.
Q. You still thought that he was meting around with 

that stuff himself? s
A, I didn’t know that he was to begin with, but I was 

trying to find out, yeah.
Q, Okay. So then you looked at the gun, then you told 

him, "Now my brother waits to buy a gun," Didn’t he tell you 

anything about--
A. I said, "Come, up to the house, My brothe-let him 

look at it, and he's wanting to buy a gun."
Q. Didn’t he tell you what about you? "You told me 

you wanted to buy a gwu* Did he ask you anything about 
this?

A. No. He said—I said, "Come up about 7:30, eight 
o’clock." And he said, Olay," and put the gun under the seat 
and took off.

Q. Okey. Then when you got up to the house, wtat 

happened? When he met you on the corner of Howard,

A. He had another fiend with him. And my brother 
and I go out front and George came out and he said, "Wei, 
Joe, I got the gun," I said, "This Us my brother," And he 
gave the gun to my brother. My brother looked at it and he 

started clicking it and—
Q. Okay*
A. (Voices oveil»ppiin—uninteillgibli)..,talking about
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Q. Okay. Let's go back to the meeting at the parking
lot whee he showed you the gun* Was there any Mmtion of 
money down there?

A. Yeah* He said that he wanted $30 for it*
Q* What did you tell him?
A. I said, "If my brother wants to buy it for that 

meh, fine**
Q. Ate you sue that’s whit you told him?
A. Yeah*
Q. You know what happens, Munir? One thing leads to 

another and another and another*
A. See, you go into details* I don't actually rernembei 

the details*
Q. Wan, we have to.
A. (Voices oVe>la]plltg-untJttlligibleh* .that's what

I'm trying to find out, yeah.
Q. As a mtter of fact--
A. The more you come up with, the mire I cam-

Q. Okay, Let me come up with this then* George says
that when he showed you the gun in theparkirg lot of Naish's that
he was asking 27 to $30 for the pistol and that you told him
that you didn't have enough money with you.

A. No. Huh uh. I didn’t may that. In fact, it was

the 5th of the month. I just had gotten paid that day.
Q. Wei, that's what George Jis saying, that you said 

you did not have enough*
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A. Yeah I didn’t want to buy a gun. See? I didn’t-'

Q. Wall, did you tell him though that you didn’t have 

enough money with you? s

A. No. I had just cashed a cheek. We' just had gotten 
paid that day.

Q I don’t know. Maybe you might have had $2,000. 
But did you ten hila you didnt have enough money with you?

A. No. Huh uh.
Q. Then Why do you think George is saying thia?
A. Because my brother said to him when he took the gun 

he said, "X dont have that much money with .me* So, he had—> 
I doit;’ remember how much it was and he needed a little more, 

$6 or something like that and I gave him $6. ,
Q. You gave your brother $6?

A. Yeah. Standirg—when we were up there on the corner
of E1Mo!eno and Howard

Q When George pulled up on the corner of El Noleno

and Howard with this other f^eerd of Us in his CQorlVir, were

you and Sirhan already waating for -them on the corner?
A. Yeah.
Q. You were?

A. Right.
Q. Wat tme did you get off of work that day?

A. A— See, I started working unii! six. I changed

. 25
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my hours. .I believe a quwter to six I got off 

Q. Oay« And how did you go hose?

A. Bus.
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